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August 5, 2011

PARTIES OF RECORD
Re: Case No. 2010-00380

Attached is a copy of a memorandum which is being filed in the record of the above-
referenced case. If you have any comments you would like to make regarding the
contents of the telephonic informal conference memorandum, please do so within five
days of receipt of this letter. If you have any questions, please contact Faith Burns of
the Commission staff at 502/564-3940, Extension 235.

Sincerely,

Jeff Derouen
Executive Director

Attachments

cc: Parties of record
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: Case File — Case No. 2010-00380

FROM: Faith B. Burns, StaffAﬁorneyQ%‘B‘ i I
DATE: August 5, 2011

RE: Telephonic Informal Conference of August 4, 2011

Pursuant to a Notice of Telephonic Informal Conference issued July 27, 2011, a
Telephonic Informal Conference was conducted at the Commission’s offices in
Frankfort, Kentucky on August 4, 2011 at approximately 1:30 p.m. A list of attendees is
attached.

Mr. Pattie indicated that the complaint had been settled.

KU will file an update for the record.

There being no further questions, the meeting was adjourned.

Aftachment



COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In the Matter of:

MILLER & WOODWARD/RUSSELL C. PATTIE )  CASE NO.
) 2010-00380
COMPLAINANT )
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KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY %
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